Questions and Answers Regarding PKC Corporation’s Software

Q1:
What is Web hosting?

A1:
In the context of this Solicitation, Web hosting occurs when a company physically installs the PKC Web Coupler Engine software on one of their computer servers and makes the Engine accessible to authorized users via the Internet.

Q2:
Will PKC host the Couplers?

A2:
As we said in our presentation at the Preproposal Conference, PKC’s assumption is that the Couplers will be hosted by the contractor.  We have hosted our tools before and are available to discuss hosting with contractors if that is their preference.  There are also many vendors who provide this type of service.

Q3:
What is the difference between the front and back end?

A3:
In the context of this discussion, the front end is the PKC Web Coupler Engine.  The back end is the database where completed session data is sent, maintained, and managed.  The back end would be developed by the contractor.  PKC is available for guidance on appropriate data structuring to capture the Coupler session data into an aggregate database.

Q4:
Where are you located?

A4.
Our headquarters is in Burlington, Vermont and we have an office in Falls Church, Virginia.

Q5:
What is PKC’s relationship with DCMA?

A5:
PKC is a Government contractor.  The Department of Defense has a license for the use of our software.

Q6:
What is PKC getting out of this?

A6:
The Government already has a license for the use of our software.  PKC is not getting additional consideration from DCMA for the Software License.

Q7:
What does the bidder need to do to use our software?

A7:
PKC will provide the Government with the necessary installation CDs. The bidder will need to provide a server on which to run the software.  This could be either in-house or through an outside vendor who would host the software.  The bidder will need to install our software and toolkit. They will need to have programming expertise in order to parse and store the data captured using the Web Coupler Engine.  PKC will provide a Web Coupler Interface toolkit with sample ASP pages that demonstrate to a developer how to communicate with the Web Coupler Engine (send and retrieve information from the Web Coupler Engine).  PKC will also provide technical guidance to help in understanding the structure and content of the data being returned by the Web Coupler Engine.

Q8:
Will there be any customization required?

A8:
While this is a general question, we will try to provide a specific answer.  There are two areas of customization which could be considered.  

The first area is customization required by the bidder.  The bidder will need to develop a portal site that will direct the patient population to the Web Coupler Engine.  The bidder will also need to develop a data repository to store the information captured by the Couplers.  This repository can and should be customized to best suit the needs for generation of the required reports.

The second area is customization by PKC of the Coupler system.  The Coupler system consists of three basic elements.  The first element is the Coupler Engine.  This is the general appearance of the software and web pages and basic functionality.  The second element is the Coupler content.  This consists of the questions and answers relative to a particular topic, which for the purposes of this contract are Occupational Health and Wellness.  The third element is the data saved or delivered by the engine.  The functionality of the engine and the data delivered via the toolkit are not subject to customization.  PKC will entertain suggestions and potentially incorporate changes into future releases of the product. The Coupler Content can be modified if there is direction and medical justification to do so. 

Q9:
What is the reading level of PKC’s software?

A9:
The Wellness Coupler and History Coupler are generally written for a 6th grade reading level.  For the history portions of our Clinical Couplers, the reading level is probably a little higher than a 6th grade level.  For the sequences of Couplers aimed at the provider/medical professional, the reading level is higher.  The primary options of a Clinical Coupler are written primarily for the medical professional.  We are currently reviewing the history questions for a set of "most used" Couplers to try to ensure a 6th grade reading level.  

Q10:
What is included in the Software License?

A10:
The License includes use of the Software for performance under the resulting Contract; Tier III Technical Support (Tier III calls involve problems in which the software is not functioning as designed); Service Support to Developers; and up to 2 updates a year (This could include upgrades to the Software Engine and/or updates to the content/facts).  While there is a robust Help System in the Couplers, PKC is available for a Train-the-Trainer Session for Trainers, System Administrator/Technical, and Central Help Desk staff.  We will work with the contractor to minimize costs, but anticipate that one five-day Train-the-Trainer session in our Falls Church office for up to 10 people will not exceed $5000.

Q11:
What are the System requirements for hosting the Web Coupler Engine?

A11:
The Web Coupler Engine only runs on Windows 2000 with IIS (Internet Information Services 5.0 or greater) as the host.  In our own environment we are currently running on a Dell PowerEdge 2450 configured with 2 Pentium III 933MHz processors, 512 MB SDRAM, and 2 Mirrored 9GB Hard Drives.

Q12.
How does one communicate with the Web Coupler Engine?

A12.
PKC provides a Web Coupler Interface Toolkit which includes two components for communication.  We provide a Design-Time Control (DTC) for use with Visual Interdev applications and an ASP Component (Com object) that can be used in an Active Server Page, CGI Application, ISAPI DLL, or ASP Component. (see Q7)
Q13.
If a bidder elects to use PKC’s Software, it will be "GFE"  for the purpose of this procurement?  What will the cost be to the bidder?

A13.
Yes, PKC’s Software would be provided as GFE.  PKC will not charge the bidder for the use of the Software.  There may be costs to the bidder associated with hosting of the Software, etc.

Q14.
Will PKC provide technical support to the successful vendor in interfacing to other products for porting data, fielding data, etc.?  Associated cost?

A14.
PKC will provide Tier III Technical Support (Tier III calls involve problems in which the Software is not functioning as designed) and Service Support to Developers.  We will also provide technical guidance to help in understanding the structure and content of the data being returned by the Web Coupler Engine, and in the use of PKC’s Web Coupler Interface toolkit.

Q15.  What is PKC's responsibility regarding software problems, failures, etc.,   Who does the "bidder" contact if users encounter problems while interfacing with the PKC system?  Who does the user contact if they encounter a problem using the product? Are there contractual requirements/agreements between DCMA and PKC which apply to or are available (i.e., flow-down) to the "bidder" and which would provide remedies, support, etc., in the day-to-day operation of the PKC/GFE provided software?

A15.
PKC will provide Tier III Technical Support, which is when PKC’s Software is not functioning as designed.  PKC also has a Coupler Tour on our website, to which the bidder can provide a link for users.  Other Technical Support (which includes user functionality and Help-Desk support) will need to be provided by the bidder.  While there is a robust Help System in the Couplers, PKC is available for a Train-the-Trainer Session for Trainers, System Administrator/Technical, and Central Help Desk staff.  We will work with the contractor to minimize costs, but anticipate that one five-day Train-the-Trainer session in our Falls Church office for up to 10 people will not exceed $5000.

Q16.
Does PKC require access (physical and or electronic) to the site(s) where the GFE software is installed?  

A16.
No. 

Q17.
Will proposed updates/revisions etc., to the GFE software be provided to the "bidder?"  

A17.
Yes.  PKC’s Software is updated on a regular basis.  The updates include changes in the functionality or appearance of Couplers, and changes in content resulting from changes in reference materials or regulations.  PKC will provide the updates to the Government, or directly to the vendor if directed by the Government.

Q18.
Does PKC have a Health Risk Assessment (HRA)?

A18.
The Health Evaluation and Assessment Review (HEAR) Coupler developed for the Department of Defense is a Health Risk Appraisal, and is available for use with the Contract.  

Q19.
If PKC has a HRA, does it meet the specifications with regards to trend analysis in the RFP?

A19.
The data from both the HEAR and medical screening Couplers will be available in the contractor’s database.  It is not appropriate for PKC to provide an interpretation of the RFP.

Q20.
Will the vendor host the Software?  Collect the data?

A20.
PKC’s assumption is that the Couplers will be hosted by the contractor.  The contractor will collect the data, and will need to develop a data repository to store the data.

Q21.
How will the vendor know if someone has filled out a Coupler?  Will they get a flag?

A21.
There are several options available depending on how the vendor sets up their site for users entering and exiting the Coupler Software.  For example, PKC’s Web Coupler Interface toolkit provides a mechanism for the vendor to send select user information into the Coupler Software and then to retrieve, with the user's permission, data the user filled out in the Coupler.  In this scenario, the vendor will know if someone has filled out a Coupler because the resulting data will be transmitted to an Internet address specified by the vendor.

